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OIFIG AN ARD-RUNA{, AN ROINN DLi AGUS CIRT AGUS COMHIONANNAIS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND EQUALITY

Ms Margaret Falsey
Committee Secretariat
Committee of Public Accounts
Leinster House

Dublin 2

~ ) August2017

Appropriation Accounts 2015 — Vote 24: Justice & Equality
Comptroller and Auditor General Report 2015 — Chapter 6 Procurement and
Management of contracts for Direct Provision
Dear Ms Falsey,

I refer to my letter of 9 June 2017 in which I undertook to forward information concerning
the number of banks accounts currently held by An Garda Siochana.

I have now been informed by Garda management that An Garda Siochédna currently operates
some 130 public bank accounts and 3 charity accounts.

I trust that this clarifies the position and if I can be any further assistance, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

NILRU T A

Noel Waters
Secretary General
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